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October 19, 1968

Mr. Bill Nittler
P.0. Box 112

Englewood, Colo. 80110

Dear Bill:

I am pleased to confirm reception of WSME on December 12, 1966,
from 3:12 to 3:25 EDT on 1220 kHz. As you guessed I was not the
engineer at the time of this test but upon checking in our test
logs I find that your report is correct. I am truly sorry for

the delay in confirming your reception.

Blafn o

Robert M. Smith Jr.
Chidf Engineer
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